
RE: 8/30/2022 Escobar, Stephanie TOUR ONLY
From Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>
To partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>, reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Kathleen Semmler

<kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>
Date 30/08/2022 05:11

Good Morning,


I spoke to guest and she said she never travel to fla that she had a family emergency back home 


Thank You, 


-----Original Message-----

From: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com> 

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 7:50 AM

To: reservations@rooms101.com; Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: RE: 8/30/2022 Escobar, Stephanie TOUR ONLY


Good Morning,


8/30/2022 @ 10:30AM

Tour ID # 108781


Thank You, 


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 3:10 PM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 8/30/2022 Escobar, Stephanie TOUR ONLY


Please book this tour.


Thanks

Michele
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